From: Magaie Mallea

To: mchristian@mch-lawyer.com;

Cc: Kourtney Romine; Fugate, Kristina; Mick Thomas
Subject: Docket No. CC-2017-OGR-01-002

Date: Friday, September 21, 2018 12:54:56 PM

Due to the request of the Complainants to waive the hearing in this matter, the Hearing Officer
hereby withdraws the previously ordered requirement of filing a Pretrial Stipulation. The Pretrial
Conference set for Monday September 24, 2018 will occur as scheduled to allow comment on the
Complainants’ request from any interested party who desires to comment. If there is no objection
or request to supplement the record, there will be an entry of an order vacating the hearing and the
Hearing Officer will proceed to issuing its recommended order to the Commission.

Thank you,

Maggie Mallea
Risch#Pisca, pric
Law anD Poricy

407 W. Jefferson
Boise, Idaho 83702
(208) 345-9929 Phone
(208) 345-9928 Fax

www.rischpisca.com
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